Much activity about Westford Depot

By GORDON B. SEAVEY

WESTFORD — One of the longest thorough-
fares in Westford is Depot Street It stretches
from Westiord Center across Stony Brook to the
junction of Dunstable and Roads.

Yet there is no such thing as s Westford depot

it was demolished 30 years ago after being
closed for several years. Declining passenger
and express needs caused ils demise as
automobiles and trucks took over But the name
and memories linger

The Boston & Matne's last local passenger
train, from Worcester via Ayer and the Stony
Brook line, to Lowell was dropped on April 25,
1963

The Stony Brook Rallroad Company was
formed to build a connecting link between North

The new company had no rolling stock, but
established four passenger and {reight stations
in Brookside (Nabnasel), Westford,
Granileville and Forge Village in this t

window, in which was the telegraph 1nstrument
usually away in mesningleas messages
the ears public. One room was devoled

it werea of thres or four, cue seat back
could ba Tidgped sver, making 2 loursome.

Reguiar often had a “Teserved”
four could snjey a card game
Herry B. was one of the'mest stalwart
o wll j; Doing daily frem his howme .t
0 Dapst Whai{ Company, up to the
time ali travel wes stepped.

N a noled ralirend buff,

reports that Mrs. J Willard Fletcher (Etta
Whidden) was the long-time agent and telegraph
operator Then came John B “Jack’ Gray, in
the '20's, and when promoted to general freight
agent, Joe Murphy came to Westford Mrs
Walter Fletcher, St | served as caretaker of Lhe
station in 1928 after the post of agent was
abolished. it was her duty to open the station as a
shelter, light the fires and clean the floors and
the lamps, until the building was torn down

The8 15a m train was the one on which local
farmers would ship milk in great jugs to Lowell
al a very low rate. George Hartford, who made a
meager living on an old {arm on Patten Road
near Westford Academy, could be seen daily
carrying a couple of jugs by wagon through town
to the Depat, a round trip distance of perhaps six
miles Empty jugs would return on evening
trains

There was rural free delivery mall service in
town, but to get the maii from the railroad to the
post office, a distance of 1 1/3 miles, required a
special courter Old timers will remember Frank

Banmster, hus long legs moving him al a rapid
pace, carrying the mail tonly a sack or twoJ
slung over his shoulder, heading te the post office
in the grocery store al the common.

Later, when Samuel Bakh relired as a RFD
man, he brought the mail in a Model T He was
allowed to carry express packages and
passengers as a sideline for a small fee It was
reported that when one pretty young lady in town
was (o be married, he transported packages to
her home "as my wedding present to you! "

Wilder reminds us that Perry Shupe of Boston
Road was the 1ast mail courier when the trains
discontinued carrying it in 1953 The B & M put
on green and yellow buses for 3 while to take up
the slack on the passenger service, buf this
lasted for only a few months

The last regularly scheduled passenger train
to run along Stony Brook Valley was the (amed
State of Maine Express, speeding from Portland
to New York and Philadeiphia vis Worcester
After 49 years, the ‘Stale” ended service om
October 29, 1980



